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ACTION November 18, 1986 r 
MEMORANDUM FOR JOHN M. POINDEXTER t)k 

FROM: PETER R. soMMfffe-
SUBJECT: Memorandum ·of Conversation of the President's Meeting 

with Prime Minister Thatcher, November 15, 1986 

Attached for your review and approval is the Memorandum of 
Conversation from the President's meeting with Prime Minister 
Margaret Thatcher on November 15, 1986 at Camp David (Tab A). 

RECOMMENDATION 

Following your review of the Memorandum of Conversation, that you 
authorize Rod McDaniel to forward it to State and Defense. 

Approve Disapprove 

Attachments 
Tab I Memorandum to State 

Tab A Memorandum of Conversation 

cc: Jack Matlock 
Bob Linhard/Linton Brooks 
Dennis Ross/Bill Burns 

'-!rt5ward Teicher/Jackie Tillman 
Clark Murdock 
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. NICHOLAS PLATT 
Executive Secretary 
Department of State 

SUBJECT: 

COLONEL JAMES LEMON 
Executive Secretary 
Department of Defense 

Memorandum of Conversation of the President's 
Meeting with Prime Minister Thatcher on 
November 15, 1986 (U) 

8275 

Attached is the Memorandum of Conversation from the President's 
meeting with Prime Minister Margaret Thatcher on November 15, 
1986 at Camp David. (U) 

Attachment 

Rodney B. McDaniel 
Executive Secretary 

Tab A Memorandum of Conversation 
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